
Subject: Re: BLQ BID Annual Board Meeting
From: "Segal, Jacob" <jsegal@standardmanagement.com>
Date: 11/20/2017 08:11 PM
To: Darin <darin@lani.org>

Thank you ..... have a safe and happy Thanksgiving

jacob

________________________________

From: Darin <darin@lani.org>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 9:37 AM
To: Segal, Jacob
Subject: RE: BLQ BID Annual Board Meeting 

Hi Jacob,

We will be approving the Annual Planning Budget for 2018.  I will email it to you once 
it’s finalized.

Take care and have a wonderful Thanksgiving.

Darin French

Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative

800 S. Figueroa Street, Ste. 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

213/627-1822 x13

213/627-1821 fax

darin@lani.org

From: Segal, Jacob [mailto:jsegal@standardmanagement.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 8:20 PM
To: Darin
Subject: RE: BLQ BID Annual Board Meeting

Darin , I will be out of town on Nov. 20….
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Best,

jacob

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Darin [mailto:darin@lani.org] 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 2:11 PM
To: (kters66@yahoo.com <mailto:kters66@yahoo.com> ); Abel Orellana 
(thegoldendrape@yahoo.com <mailto:thegoldendrape@yahoo.com> ); Ana Gomez ; Ana Ricardo; 
Andrea Jenoff; Andrew Said; Ann; arturo.chavez@lacity.org
<mailto:arturo.chavez@lacity.org> ; Bradley A Luster; Cairo G. Rodriguez; 
carmenvaughn1149@gmail.com <mailto:carmenvaughn1149@gmail.com> ; Chrys Chrys 
(ckimporting@yahoo.com <mailto:ckimporting@yahoo.com> ); Clyde Ahrens ; Daniel Chavez 
(36304@lapd.lacity.org <mailto:36304@lapd.lacity.org> ); David Gershwin; David Torres; 
Diane Techam; Don Swartz; Dora@fpmrealty.com <mailto:Dora@fpmrealty.com> ; Drew Sarni; 
fenixlaxart@gmail.com <mailto:fenixlaxart@gmail.com> ; frbakas@stsophia.org
<mailto:frbakas@stsophia.org> ; Gabriel Hall; George Gomez ; George Magallanes; 
GFarias@puhc.org <mailto:GFarias@puhc.org> ; Gilbert; Gilberto Rios; Gloria Farias 
(glorialetfarias@yahoo.com <mailto:glorialetfarias@yahoo.com> ); HaRi Kim; Harris Cho; 
Humberto Camacho (bertcam@netzero.net <mailto:bertcam@netzero.net> ); Ida Tagliente; 
Segal, Jacob; Jennifer Mendoza (jmendoza@kyccla.org <mailto:jmendoza@kyccla.org> ); 
Jessica Borek; Jim Pantazis (spoiledx4@aol.com <mailto:spoiledx4@aol.com> ); John 
Ashpaugh; John Kopatsis; johncamkelley@sbcglobal.net <mailto:johncamkelley@sbcglobal.net>
; Jose Guadron; Jose Mendez; Jose Trujillo; Joseph Cirrito; Julian Makara; Justin Wesson; 
Karena Godoy; Kimberly Morosi; Lena Pereira; Leonardo Magaña (maganaleonardo@hotmail.com
<mailto:maganaleonardo@hotmail.com> ) (maganaleonardo@hotmail.com
<mailto:maganaleonardo@hotmail.com> ); Luis Gonzalez; Malka Borrego; Marc Tavakoli; Mario 
Cruz; mark.ross@lacity.org <mailto:mark.ross@lacity.org> ; Matt Mora; Mayra Jimenez 
(MJimenez@kyccla.org <mailto:MJimenez@kyccla.org> ); Nick Ostroff; Noah Johnson; 
originallaadelita@yahoo.com <mailto:originallaadelita@yahoo.com> ; Patty Braendle 
(33655@lapd.lacity.org <mailto:33655@lapd.lacity.org> ); Paul A Nassar; Peter; Rafael 
Alvarez; Raul Claros ; Ricardo Villegas (Ricardo@gishades.com
<mailto:Ricardo@gishades.com> ); Rick Spicer; rmalarich@kyccla.org
<mailto:rmalarich@kyccla.org> ; Ryan Allen; Samuel Turcios (samuelhturcios@yahoo.com
<mailto:samuelhturcios@yahoo.com> ); SHANENA SHAKES ; Steve Houchin 
(steve.houchin@lacity.org <mailto:steve.houchin@lacity.org> ); Sung Park; Susan Garcia; 
Susana Arreguin; susanaarreguin@sbcglobal.net <mailto:susanaarreguin@sbcglobal.net> ; 
Troy4SC@aol.com <mailto:Troy4SC@aol.com> ; vrivera@saintthomasla.org
<mailto:vrivera@saintthomasla.org> ; WestNormandieHeights 
Subject: BLQ BID Annual Board Meeting
When: Monday, November 20, 2017 4:00 PM-6:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1324 S. Normandie Ave

Re: BLQ BID Annual Board Meeting

2 of 2 07/20/2018 08:17 AM


